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From: Logan Talbo <logan@tripleahomes.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 7:51 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Cc: Central Permitting; Justin Cook
Subject: Re: Foundation Surveys for Inspection - Serenity

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Kimberly, the screened porch is right here. We are not building a deck here. Let me know if I am missing
something. Thanks.
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On Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 7:47 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

31 Inspiration Way has been approved

47 Inspiration Way has not been approved, the foundation survey doesn’t show the deck

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)




Lillington, N.C. 27546
(910) 893-7525 opt. 1

kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Logan Talbo <logan@tripleahomes.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 7:09 AM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Cc: Justin Cook <justin@tripleahomes.org>

Subject: Foundation Surveys for Inspection - Serenity

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, I have uploaded these two foundation surveys and scheduled the inspections on the portal.
Could you please review and approve them when you get a chance? Thank you.

2209-0067 - 31 Inspiration Way, Fuquay

2209-0070 - 47 Inspiration Way, Fuquay

Logan Talbo
Triple A Homes, Inc.

984-225-0699

Logan Talbo
Triple A Homes, Inc.
984-225-0699



Kimberly Gibbons
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From: Logan Talbo <logan@tripleahomes.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 3:13 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Cc: Central Permitting; Justin Cook
Subject: Re: Foundation Surveys for Inspection - Serenity

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Are we all good on this?

On Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 7:51 AM Logan Talbo <logan@tripleahomes.org> wrote:
Hey Kimberly, the screened porch is right here. We are not building a deck here. Let me know if I am missing
something. Thanks.
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On Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 7:47 AM Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org> wrote:

31 Inspiration Way has been approved

47 Inspiration Way has not been approved, the foundation survey doesn’t show the deck

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1

kagibbons@harnett.org

From: Logan Talbo <logan@tripleahomes.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 7:09 AM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Cc: Justin Cook <justin@tripleahomes.org>

Subject: Foundation Surveys for Inspection - Serenity

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, I have uploaded these two foundation surveys and scheduled the inspections on the portal.
Could you please review and approve them when you get a chance? Thank you.

2209-0067 - 31 Inspiration Way, Fuquay

2209-0070 - 47 Inspiration Way, Fuquay



Logan Talbo
Triple A Homes, Inc.

984-225-0699

Logan Talbo

Triple A Homes, Inc.

084-225-0699
Logan Talbo
Triple A Homes, Inc.
084-225-0699



